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•: lntro~uctQryS:tatement: : . . . . ... . . . . 

'. ·.·' ': .·· ... · ,·' Prequallfic~tio1; ·Js,required \)f ~11,.bidders'ror most all loc;1!. and .. public ·improverncnt ·proje~ts as spedfied .in'. 
ChapterJ7 of th~ Co.~e·ofthe (]ty.of•.~brtlµi1d,.O,rego,n. . . . . .: .,, . · . , , ;/ . . 

, ' • ' • • • • ' • • • • ' ' • 1 

,'·· 1· 1 ,I;\\ .. i 

{,5·:,·\::'./'.\<;.i/,',;-\·.; ,\,\ . l>/;, Jhe f ity .• ~)(P?r.~l~.~d.:l~_a{pr_e,pa,red·theapplicati~11.and·questionnair~. ~orms which are· bound herewith, and .h~s .· 
iK?~f\.:\::,':),:)'.;j::\\i:fr~so~i~ed'.·_.th~,nl,:ias,the', 'preq,?alification :fom1s.,yhi~h,:d)~l~Sl b~,e.xecutcd, nn~·.submitted·· for ,,the9s~.· of the ,City' of .. ·· : 
};((/i?i.\·ft))?}ii;fiRti,i~~:~.\!h:: ~~-t~i;'u1llhns::}li~ .:q(1,~Hfip1;ti'o'11s.,of ipr'?~·~;cfi~e )id,'d~_r~ 'a:ndi i~1 .. ns~fgnh1g,Hn,1its: as ~9. ·we., SJ?,e · an,_d .,kinds::<>,(:.' : .· ,: 
{;:•'\,./'./ ,:,1,i: :· :':•·:Pr.oj~'cts·:..tor!::,vhich:the 'prospett1ve · bidder ·Jnay ~ece.1v~;p,rqposal:/or1:i1~.· at)4,.,pl.ars.anq,subm1t,,bid$1.p9:1.~uant to .. O~· ·:. · 
',/;:.·,\, ,. . . , , 0 ! ·_:!7<,(0'47, " , , , ·, ·'. '",: .· :· ,, , . , : , ,. , :· !.,I·:" ' . : . , , . . . ,, ' , , ' . , . ' . . . · . . U, . . · 

··•·. :;: :; ::;~~u~l~t~i?v6•Jt ~~Joitu~itYjE ~OI: •··.·•. . ... •.... ; · i < ,' <t ·... .· • . . , .· .·. · ... •· .··•·... . ... · .... 1, ·•· •···.· . . .• .• ····•• ·. •· 

'·•' ,, .. ·\,: ::•.:i'.'' :i:;·:-:' ,' :.>i'NO)ppli~m~J·":•wjll··.6,e -prequalified·uridl:,cer,tific~.til1.n',;11~s.be'en: receiyed .• fro~' the,Citfs'Cdhtrncf Cqmpllarice.:';,; 
/)/.:'//// .:\;;- :;:

1

, ',}: ,D.iv~si91}. p~~t ·: ~ho, ~,bi,li~anci hgs -~~.et~:; c~rtified a~; aii,,~·f(irrrui~jyc: ~9tion. ,e9ual .,empl~>ym~nt: ~pp~rth~ity employ~r. · .. :: . 
{)':(.·.·;/,·.:,;:-::-:,· .. \:Jnforn1ahq1.1: a.ns:J ,forms:for:\c;etJlfl\!nt101tl1;an:.b,~ .. •S~cure,d_ ,fr()nl ,th~'.Cont~act .Cornphanc~ Dmsion, .•telepbone,(5,03)·, 

. ', ,, ' ' ' 2484696;,,A~dre'ss:: i:no SW5tl(Avl?~1\l.~•,' Portl,ahd; Oregbn 9,72Q4~~. \ ':)·,,: :. '. ', •; : ·:. ,' ·,/:" '-:, ' ' ' ' ' : ·.'\, ': . 

'/' 
·,rr 

' This appiication shaH iriclud~ the equipment and expedenGe infor~ation/for: only the, specific,:singlo' business ' 
organization o·r entity which Is applying for prequulificat~on andwhich.would be· the signut?r 6n. a contrnct with the .. 
City'. . ' . . . . . . . . 

. . . • Anan~\Ve,rs and 9ther ~ntrie~·on the forms; except s'ignatures, sh0uld be filled in on a typewdter or pri~1tcd. To I 

make this possible, the f~rms m~y be takenapart .h~ removin'g:the staples by w,hich they arc bound. All pugcs must be 
returr~ed whether applicable ornot. It 'shall be. the responsibility of the applicant to return all pages. Failure to do so 

. ·~hatlbe groun?s'foj- rejecUon. ,, ' ' ' ' 

:· All answc·ts a~d;entries sh,allbe spec:ific:~ndc~mtJlete· iffdetail. 
' ; ' ' ·.. The prequaHficaiion .application shaU:bc ,sig~1edby the appHcarit, or i11 the :case ofa partnership or corporation 
' by a partner or corporate ,offic~ir; in, a'ffidavlt fornl, onpage 8,the affidavit being properly exe~ut,ed a11dsworn to as the 

. fonn indicates. ··The signriio'ty oftl,i:e statement guarantees the ,truth and accuracy of all statcp1ents and of df c!llS\'(CtS tC> . ' 
· . question~. · · 

',! 

-·use of Attachments:· 

' •' .· 'Schedules, re pods : and' other fbrms ·of preq1.1alification ,, state111ent~, n1ay, b~ used as atta,chmehts to the 
prescribed form, ,provided that the 'City .o'f Po'rtland finds· the information contained there.in' specifically .includes the. 
intormationrequlredby this.fonr1. . ·, .: ... ,·. · ·, . ·· .. ·.. . . ·.: •.. , .. . . . , . . · · 

· ii ace of Submission:' . . 
' . . ' ' , .. ',, . . . ,, . :.:j '· .. ·, . ,.. ' . , : ... : . ·;,·'. ' . ' ' ... · . ': . •::. :· ·,' . . . . ' ' ·, . . . . '' ' ';' . ·. 
Pr,cquallficatior:i applications shaH:be UQdressed to .the City Engineer, 621: ~W A,lder'Street, Portl1md, Oregon· · Q.hos. · · · .. · ·.• · · ·.· · · .· ·· · · • 

· . ,Tittle of Submjsston:: ., . ,.:; '· 
., '. . · .. A preq~alifi~ation,.ma~ :be subt~it\ed :hy a· potentitilbidder at any ti~ne. Howevct\,for:bidding LocnlJm. ' 
:.PTO\'.Cment Di~tri,ct projects n,dyertis9d thrnugh the.Auditor, an applica,tlon must bo received _by the Ci'ty Engine~r,,'at 
:l~as~twelvc. ( 12J'days prio'r, to tl1e ·cta~~ 'of the hid opening, 1h,is r9quirernen t i,s nine (9) days for mr other projects which 

: .. ' ar~.· advertised :thrpµgh the Purcha~ing AgenL. ,unless. the City Engineer' glv~s a verbal or . \Vrit tcrf notice ofµisqunHfku .. 
· · ,;dt>rfat.le.astfivc,;(5) days p°rior to oid ,opening~ the bidder will be deemed qualillcdfor that project.·. . 

,11 ·•.· '·,· •;. ' ,I '. I •. ,, ' . ' ' ' ' 

,_.,,· : : , . W~en,a ~r~g'tiall,ficafion: application. ls submltted·lcss. ,tllUJl the abtivrstritcd twelv~:(J 2)·or nine .(9) days prt:c;/.'' 
... ,,iiJf tJ1,~\da~(}H\~if o.P~~ip9:th.~:City .11.1ay·1·at i,ts;ap

1
~ion.·, .~ccept. t~lc nppllcation,;{o'r co,ns,lder~ti~r1 ;·.buf, In ,so dt?illfh,tl,1e 

~~:~,~k~~! ~N 



.BIDDER'S· EQUIPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE 
150921 

1 Equipment:, Li~t only major items. Lump together small equipment and tools. 

Quantity, Description and Capacity of Items ,'·;\c-.:,1' 
Age 

Condition 
'' 

,, · In Years 
,, ~! ,, 

ill\ ,, 
' C C· C' 

, •. ,! 
'.-- ·' 

" 
,, I, ,, 

' " 

' " 

I 

l
1i 

·, 

; 

', 

' 

*Indicate whether equipment is (L) Leased or (0) Owned 

BIDDER'S EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

2 W11at i~ the constru,~tton exp-0rie11ce of the 1>rinclpa.I lmllviduals of your organization 'l 

- ~,-*_._r_,_ ,.~ ... /--.._,.. • .,. 

Indlvlclual'a Nnrnc Present Position Ycnra or Mngnllucle uncl In \\'lrnt 
or OCClce Const. Exp, Type oC Work 

I 
Cnporltr 

I 

... i 

,•, 

i 
I 
I 

I 

! ,' ; ! .. · ' ·. I 

I -· 



s 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

.. 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Bll>DER'S :EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE - Continued 

List major projects your organ.lmtlon has completed in la.st five years: 
(List Most Recent Projects First) 

Name and Address Class of 
of Owner Work 

,, 

11 

. ., 

.. .. 

' .. 

'. 

Contract 
Amount 

111 Indicate whether: (P) Prime Contractor, (JV) Joint Venture, or (SUBJ Subcontructor 

2 

When. * Completed 

j11 

·,· 

=.:::· 



BIDDER'S EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIR-= ~ Contlnu•d 
1
• • \ f' I!\., 

4 List arch11:oota or ,engineering firms Involved ln the project8 ,your organJzatlon ha8 completed ln, the last five year,)J: 
(Use same line No. as in Item, 3) · 

Name, Address and Phone No. of Firm Particular Project Involved Location of Work 

1 

2 
I.,, .. , ,,, 

,, 
.,, 

3 

,'.1 

4 ,-,, 

5 
' ",',: .. •, ,' ·:·-: ··' ',;, ' 

.,,,.,·, .. ,, ;,, 

•''1 .l'I '' : ,,: 
•,·1, 'i. 

6 ',I 

, i 

7 
·I 

8 

9 

10 
I 

""'"•·· 

11 ', 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
,, 

' 

21 
,, ,, 

I 

22 ", ., 

-

3 



·s 

.· Bic.i nnd performance surity bonds: State nam'~'of company applkanl cxpec:ts to provide boods and name, address and 'tcl~pl~ono number of 
surety company. 

---------------------------······ ·--·--·--

·Gi,·e nam€6 and addresses of the BAXKS, EQlJIP:\IENT SUPPLIERS and MATERIAL SUPPLIERS with whom 
you have done the major volume •·Of business· in the last . three years: 

Name of Bank Compan:,· Address Name of omcers With Whom or You Transacted Business 

•I 

--

-
.. 

-~·-.. -~ .. --

I 

...,. 
~ 

-· - - . .... - ........ . .. _ .. _. _____ - -

"· I 

.. . .. ).c.., 

I 

4 



7 

8 

1.5092t 

llave you pledged· or transferred tlt1~. to any of yom·. equipment or other assets In favor of a. surety ,·company as o. 
pa.l't tlf an indemnity agreement for the issuance of a performance bond by any such surety? If so, give dnt.e of 
transfer and· also name of surety company . requiring such transfer. 

Name o! Surety Address Date o! Tra.na!er 

.'.i ./.,, 

Following space may be used for genera.I remnrks and exJ>lanatlons pertaining to the foregoing prequallflcatlon 
statements: (Also explain here any experlenco claimed, In Item 3 which is that of a _business organization or entity, 
otl1er than tho appllca.nt, Including a business entity supcrceded by the applicant.) 

5 



7 

8 

BIDDER'S' EXPERIENCE' QUESTIONNAIRE - Cantfnued. 
·15.0921 

Have you pledged: or transferred title t.o any of your equipment or other asset_s In favor .of s. surety co1npany as a 
part of an _ Indemnity agreenumt for• the Issuance ot a (Jerformance bond by any such· surety? . If so, give date of 
transfer and al.so name of surety company requiring such transfer. 

Name of Surety Address Date or Transfer 

. ,\ 
., \) 

: . 

,, 
. ' . : . ;··1·:, 

'. 

i --

Following space ma.y be used for general remarks and explana.tlons pe1'tainlng to the foregoing prequnllf!cn.tlon 
statements: (Also expla.ln _here any experience claimed In Item 3 which Is that of a· .business organization or cntlt~·, 
other than tl10 applicant, including a business entity superceded by· the applicant.) · 

5 



When Incorpornted t t I I f. I, f I I I ,I t I ~, f f • I .. I f I t f t • f f I f • f • ' I.• t t. f f t 

President . ' . ' ' . ' . ' '·' ' ' ' ' ... ' .. I •• : •••••• ·;-; ' • ' • ' •• •• ' ••••••• 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

,.. -, .. , , .. ,, .. ,,,,,. . .,. ,., 
ti tit t JI t I I It I If t f I. If ti f ff ti 1'11. t II It ff ft I I I I I• I 

I t I I I I I I,• l,t I' f '. I • f I t f I • f'I ~ I • I 4 f• f f f, f; I I •, t' f I t f I f t f f I I 

What offic~rs. are- authorized to. 

f I It I It ft fl ti• f I l
0

f I ♦•,'; I I I ,:.•:ff ff f
1
f't If 

;;,11<./'_'.--, . ,,'' \; 

t t I I t I f t t I .. I t f I I I I I I I I : I I I I I I 
I 
I, f I I ♦ I • t, t_, I. I f. I ~ •. ~ 

1
1. I 1

1 
I I I,~ 1; I " f f •, I , I 

11 If incorporated outside the State of Oregon, answer this: 

\\'hen incorporated ... , , . , .. , .......... '. .... , . , ....... , .. 

In \\·hat state .... , ... , ...• , , . , • , . , .... , , ...... , .... , .. • ... , 

Are you authorized to transact 

business in the State of Oregon? 

Gi\•e date of Oregon license , ..... , ... , . , .•...... , ... , ... 

10 
1 ' 

lf a co-partneri,hlp, answer this: 

Date of organization ...... , .... : .... , ..... '. ...... ·, .. , .. . 
· ,Statt.> whether partnership is general, limited or a~soclation. 

I t • I • I t I I I f I t I I I I t I I I I I I I t I I t I I t I t I I I • I t ., f 'f t I I - t t t t t t t II t 

If a foreign co-partnership or persons . engaging ln buslnes.s 
in this state under an assumed business nllmo, but not 
domiciled within this state, state whether or not such part
ner.ship or business. organization has been registc..n•od as may 
btf required' In compliance with Chapter 648, Oregon Revised 
Statutes .... • .... '.,:_, .. _ ... • .... ,, .......... ·,._ .. ·.· .. ··'. i •,• .. •., •• ,., •• 

(Name an_d :A,.ddr~s. of Partn,ers) 

I • • • I .- f • t •. t ·• t e I I I I t I I I ♦- I e I I _t •: I f, I I f t t ·' t I • I • t ,t t t • t f t, I I f- I I t 

, r . , 
I t I • t t t t t I I f • I • ,f • I I f t I If • t I I I I •I f I •1,,1 I. I•• I • t ♦ ":' f •t I I t I f t I f f I I 

;,',· I'' 

......... ••.·· 
'. ,: __ , ·.. . '. 

_..,_ ,.•,·.,_:, ~\ .... •.I,·'~.';,···♦ I l't'• ~I, I I ..... I 
I ' I• •• 

President .. , . , ...• , . , .• , . , , 1 •• , , • ~ ••••• ~ ••. , , •••••• , • , •• 

1st Vic:e President . 1 • , • , •••••••• , , •. , •• '. .•• ~ ••.•••• , , • , • , • , 

Sec.retary ..... , ... , . , . , .. _,, ... ~ ._,_., .• _.- ... '. .. ' .. _. '.,,., ..... 

\\-'11at officers are authorized to 

execute contracts , , .... , ....... , . , .... , ......... , . , •.. 

Give name and address of registered office and registered 
agent maintained under provisions of ORS 57.690, 

• t t f t t t f t I t t f I I t I I f t ♦ I I I t t I I • I I I I t I I t I I I I I I I • I t I I I f I t I I f I ~ I I I t t I t I I I I I I I t • I I f I I I f t I I I I f I I I I I I I I I I I • t • I I I I I I I f I I I I I t I I I 

; I 

12 A. How many years has your organization been in business as a prime contractor under your present business name? 

B. How many years experience in construction work has yciut' organization had: 

(a) As a prime contractor? , ... , , , . , , •.. , . , . , , .... , . , ..• (b)· A.JJ a sub-contractor? , , .. , , . , , , ....... , . , .. , , , •.. , •.. , • 
I 

c; Has your organization ever Called to complete any work awarded? ' ' 

t t t t I I I t I f t I I I I I I I I ~ I I I I ' ♦ t I I • I • I I t I t · t t t t t t t • I 1 1 f • t 

If so, _where and why? ti I It•• It It t I I I I It ti I I It I I I I I It t I I I I ti It 11 I I ♦• t t I I I ti II I I I I I I I I If ti It t "'II I I It t t t ft ft t't ti • ♦ t 



150821. 
BiDDER~S EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE-''. . ·Continued 

\'.i 

12 - Continued 

I 

D. Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or p1:1.rtner of some ether organization that fa'iled 

to complete work under a c.ontract? ... , ......... If so, state name of individual, other organization and reason thereof. 

El, Has ~ny officer 'or partner of your organization ever failed to complete work under ~· ~,ontract handled i!r his ~wn name? 
... , . · ... , ...... If .so, state name of ind1vidual, name of owner, and reason thereof. . : ...... ; ..... , , , ..... , , , , . , ....... ' 

,. ,,, .• .: ... ,, ..... , ... ,, ' •'• ·• 
t t't •• It •t •• ti ti,. ti f It• ♦ I t'ltlt Ill t• f ti 'I I I I I I I I I 1·1 I I I II I I •ti II I I It I I It t I I ► I II I I I I ft,tl I I I I J ti It I •t I II I It t I I It "I I 11 I 11 

F. in what other . liries' of business' are you·, finan~ially interested? ~ I t I I I t I I I f I I I f I I I f I f, ~ t I I, I • ~ J \ I t t. I t I I t I I I I I I t I t I. 1 t • I p t I 

. . . 
I I I I .I• J. I I •-~ f J • t I f ♦ I ... , ' • ,.,, ••. I • ♦ e t t I t,' • t I f t • I ... f t f Ill .t, f I I ♦ ,. t f ♦ •' I I t t t t f. I, • • • t t ,., I,. 't t I 'I 'I f, f\~ ■ t · I 't t I t 'I t • t f •• t t f t • t • f t t i' f. t,·f I I. t 't I I. I •••. t • 

. ' . . 

13 Insert the maximum do~r amount for each class of work whic
1

h. ~he applicant .declares it is capable of performing: 

_______ Street Improvements 
_______ Concrete Paving and Flatwork · 
-------:--- Reinforced Concrete Construction 
__ __,.. ____ Bridge and Overcrossing Construction 
_______ Dredging and Piledriving 
_______ Excavation and Grading 
_______ Sewer Construction 
_______ Sewage Treatment Plants 
_______ Sewage Pumping Stations 
_______ Water Lines 
_______ Water Pumping Stations 
_______ Water Reservoirs . 
______ Water Tanks - Steel 
_______ Water Tanks - Concrete 
_______ Electrical Wiring 

__________ Traffic Signalization· 
________ Outdoor Illumination 

------- Building Construction 
------- Building Alteration and Repair 
________ Demolition and Related Excavation and Clearing 
_______ . Painting of Buildings and Structures 
_______ Plumbing 
_______ Heating 
________ Roofing 
_______ Air Conditioning 
_______ Irrigation and Sprinkling Systems 
__ _,,,:~,.;..---- Drainage 
_______ Landscaping 
_______ Park Improvements 
______ Other (Specify Below) 

t I f t I t I I f t I f I I t I t t I I f I t t f t • f • t t f t I I t t I t t t t t, I t I I t .,, f t ,I ·t I I I I t I t t t It I f I t t I t I t I I ♦ f I I• I • I t f t·6 I I I I t f t I t I f I I f I f I. I I I I t t t • • 1 • f I t 

14 Wbo.t Is the total amount of worl<, ex11ressed \n dollars, which you consider you are capable of undertalclng
1 

at any 

one tlrne 'f.. ! • I ~ ~. t • - ••• , ••••• t 'I·. t I •• , ••• I • t ••••••••• I •• t •••• , •• t •• ~ ~ ••• ,.. ••• I •• I • t ••• ·;· t •• I • $ ________ _ 



} .. BIDDER'S. AFFIDAVIT 
AFFIDAVIT FOR INDIVIDUAL 

~~:~;)~! ,t : : : : : :,: ::: : '. ?} : : : : :': : : : '. : : :. : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : l ... dba • • f t t t I t f f t I I I I I ' t t flo t t t lo ~ t t • t. I I t I I I t t I t I I e t t I I 

1. .......... , , , ... : .. > ... ·. . .... ; ; ... • ... ; ......... , • ... , ... /. : :. , being duly s,vorn dcposu und say that 
the fore~l1i11g ,;c;1tements a11ll .1i1:-\\W:(to the questions in both thl: equipment ,111d the l'Xpcril·ncc questionnaires arc correct und trnl, as of the fate of 
this at'fiJa\'it: th;11,funlw there hai. been m, matl•riul rcdw:tion in my ability to ~any out ,my projcl·t for whh:hl desire to submit 11 bid; that should 
there .l't.' ,ii ~ubs~·qucnt mat1:rh1l reduction in my, ability to cmry out lilly projcr.:t for which I desire to submit u bid. 1.wiU give written notice of such 
~;ii;mgc or, ~-h~mg~s (l) thc;p1iblk L,ffii:cr to whom this st:itcincnt is submittl•d. at·lcast 10 thiy:- prior to .the bid opuning; and tl11,t' it is Ulldcrstood that 
~hi:!1 lllHk..: ma\· "•h;HH!c m,•dil!ibilit\· to submit th~ bill. ' 
'. :.:: : .. t-,:.:·;, '.'.··., / ·:\17., ... , .. : :-~•,· .. :"·. ··::,: .. .../: -:· ;',;• ,:-1!··, .. i· :,' ;::·· ·."/ 

t t t t t e t f .. t f f t I f I • f .• t I t f f t I t I I t t t I I • • • t f ._ I ti - I t ~ ' t I t t I t I • I I f I 

· (Applicant sig-n. h,ere) 

St,bcribed. ancl sworn to before me this day of .. ·.; ........... :., .............. ; .. ,.,~9, •.•. 

' ' 

MY Commission e,cpires t t I t f J t t f. I I t I ♦ I I e f I ll t t f I t I I f ••• f .. ♦ f ,I I 
',i ' ,· . ' . .,,. • '1 ' 

AFFID'AVIT FOR CONPARTNERSHIP 
I ,' : ,. ,, •• , ,. , , 

State ,Jf , ....• , •• , •• ·., •...•. • .·, , • • • ·. • • • • • • .', · • · : ,. , • • · • · • • • • · l ss. 
C:;)ur.ty.of '. ........ , ... ,.,.,., ............ • , .......... , .... \ 

l. , ......................................................... , ......... , being duly sworn depose and say that 

I ant a partnl;!r of the firn1 of .................................. ; ......... , .... , .. • .... · ...... , ......... ; that the 
statements and ans,yi;rs .t? the questions in,both the ~quiP,mcnt ~nd t.he experience questionnaires are correct and true. as of the date of this affidavit; 
that further ther~ has· b'een no materi:il rtldL1ction ii1 the co-partne·rship's 'ability ·to c~urry out any project for which Wtl desire to submit a bid; that 
should thcr~ be a subsequent material reduction in our ability to carry out any project for which we desire to submit a bid, we will give written 
notke of m~h ,.:hangc or changes, to the public officl'!r to. whom this statement is submitted ut least 10 duys prior to the bid opening; and that it is 
u~~mtood that such notice mar change the eliglbilit}' of this partnership to submit the bid:., 

• ' •• '~ .... ~ \·. ,··· ;· • : ;. t • 1.1,. ·" · .• ~ •. ; ~1\ • , ··~ :, \ ......... ·• '• ' ••••• , .• ~ ••• · ' •• ' .• f ...... . 

,(Member ot firm sign 1.iere) 

~ubs~ri'bed 'and sworn·.to before,me this . , .... , . , day of:., ... ~ ..... , ...• , q .•.• , • , .•••. 1 ••• , 10 ..... 

t ft t ·•ft It It t ♦ t I I It t I I 1'11't t ltl I I It It• ♦ t ·• •·•·••••t t t ••t·et • ti I 

NOTARY .PUBLIC 

11y Commission ex:pires ..•. ,,i •••.••••••••••••••• , ••. • • ·' t, I,. , , • 

AFFIDAVIT FOR CORPORATION 
• State of ......... , , , ... , ..... •'•.• , ... , • , •. , ............ , ... , · l 
Count~· rJf ... , ...... ' .. , ..... , ... , .. , .. :•. ; .• .,.'. 1 , •• · •••• · ••.• ;-; · •• , •• · ••• \ 
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Ii , 

I. ·:,- ... . ........ , being duly sworn dupose and say that I am 

.·.· .. ; . '.• ,. .' , ........ ·, ... , ; .... i,of tlie . . : ... ·, ... : ... ' , ... , . ,· .................. · ..... , ....... , . . corporation described 
in ,,nd' whkh exGcut.cd the foregoing statement; that the statements and answl.!rs to the questions In both the equipment and the experience 
que~tion1huire, arc correct and true as or the <late of this .affidavit; that further 'there hus been no muturial reduction in the corporution's ubility to 
carry out any pr?ject since the du te of said 5t,~tcmen ts; that should there be. uny su bscqucn t material reduction in our ublli ty to curry out any project 
for which we dc,;ire to \ubrnit a bid, we will glvo written notice of suclnhutigc or t.:hangcs to the public oniccr to whom this statc111ent is submitted 

··.at lca~t HJ <.lay,•prior to the bid opening; and that it is un~~\rstood thut such ~oticc may change the eligibility of this corporution to submit the bid. 

t t • t t • t t I i f t I 'I I -t 't ~ t f • ,, I • .. i I i t i t f ~ , i • I ' • I I I .. t t •, I 'I I ♦ I,·, ,: .•.• I • • t f t t 

(Orflccr· sign hero) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ...... , .. day of ................................. , 19, .. .. 

My Commls1Jion expires 

·a 
t t t tt II•• t It ti •t 1,1 ... 1 t ... i, i I I t,t It t t It t 



•··,,. '.•,', 'i:',,.;,,.' ·,··,··• ,, .'r1h\:.,"·,'. ·:,:,· ·'i;•:.'. ,- .. ,,_, .. '··, .·:·._:_.,l': 
,·,i~ ,-. ·,: L 1.l ,,· '':,ls':'-: ·: .. ' . ,., . :'_( i.,··,;\·,:·;." :,,;,. '.' . 

. · ,">:.-;;.·:-·'. :-:••',!'_,:'(,-:'.\\i\' ' ~'., \.,
1 

'' ·, ,'.t :·;, •,,:_·:: / . '.,'I' ,:•\ '.:. 

;.··,-'.••·.,:. 

if .i' , . •: ~itifi~;i:£of.l\ctitl~}~~-~ ~\i\he CW/~~gi~•~~: ··· .... ;,; 
1 

, .::.. > .•• , • .... · .... •·. / . ,,,, , .. < ., 
1r:{f\< · · · , ;>. :·.,,, The a;~licant -w~l b: tiotlfled ·;of the action of tll{Cit; ~ngineet' 'on his' ap~Ucatiori. He ~m:'.'th~en' be'~llo\ive<l t~ : . :,. 
1f: /·' , ','.bid only ,9n such'projects ~:~ are within 'the lb/nits of size ~nd· kind of.ww~ for wl1ic~ he 'tl~rhq,~n'cieda'r~d\quaHf'fgd. ,: ':, ·,., ,; ( '.;,, :, . 

i(:\:• ... 'i'c, . '• .• • .. •. ' . ·••. :>: // .. • •. • ·. ·.• •. ,•:•,,, . · '\": i • ~ :i:, ~.•·I>,, }: : •: ': . ! ,: : :•::', : ,::::?•i:!:?:< /t:.<t?/i ;,::1/•;.:< ':\{ 
'.tfh', ,',. ·.··.::,•'~ppeat.frQ,m.R.e~ectrtn.of',f\pphcat10t10rt,"°',tµt19n~.ThareoA'.1,i•·,. · /' .,•:1o: .... 1;,·.'<,, •'.::· ···:t:' .·:·, .. ,.~.,\:··· .. ::.,i ::·· ',: .. ,,·; · .. ,,:, .· 
:wr~l,,•,t:,' ',\'' ,,:'.,':•·,,, . .:'·:··:.''",'I'•: ':,,.•,:··.:•',i, ,,, ·.'· :I ' '1, •:'/','.·',': .•, ,, ' 1- 1'1 ' ,, .; ,',,'"':' ,'•·,,: :' ,·.,,,·· ',, ' ' ' '' 

'!:?<,::- I ' ., , ',;{ .:: :.'·' ,:_ ,., ,Mi :a:pp1i.~~~t, \\'ho hafapplied for ,preqhalificati?n. ~vithin t~.1e· Rf~~cribc,Jqri1e lillli~s prio1·,to:t~e·::~~h9d,µle'd': ',' '., ' ' 1

, 

l\,·~-r: ~· 
Period, D\Jring ~h,•c~;a Ou~lif1ed: Bidder Ren:u~m$ ~':'ahf1e,d:,. .'· , , ,",, .: \.'.' .. , .., ·,.. ..,''<,. · ··,> .•: · .,, , <:: 'l · , •':1 • • .1'-',;. · ,:, . ,1 , 1·. ,.: ,·,, 

,'Ir', ;•, /1,:•,\, 1!11 .'I/,,,./'',:,,• ,1 'I \1r,'"1,J'l,• 1•1~••'l t,i/J \t ', :11',~:•;t~JJfI,~"~\!; 111' 1:,j',(l / ',//','' ,:, j !\ /)'' 1,, ,\:Jr:,;,) /\••,:JI,•• 1,'.)t';;\,' 
' ' . ' ': ,:·. '. :, · .. ',A prosp,e~11v~ . .b.idder. ~vt1? ,hllS•'been pre,qu~lified for,'p:~ojects,6t a gH·en size .an~f kin~, ,will usually' r:~n.1ain: . ,'. '. ' 

· ;pr~q1:1~~i~e~· ~uitil}~.e•a·~~tl~1·· a~nive~~:afa~.dal~e ~vs.signed }JY:tlie ·qw·f~~i~~er pro'yi~e.cl.)l}e.:lJtdder.rem~Itjs_ :serti ~i~fri,s' .. , , 
: an ~quaheinploymcnropp'ortunity:emplc>yert: Unles(stwh bid~er is <>tl·,rrwlse: notified. by th~,.C ity of portlan4 · J1e'. wjH . 
: be peijllit'~c·u to' ~ubrniLbid$ for', any ~~d ,all projec'ts qf'said king:for'\vhich bids,nxe:'t() be',rcceivep prio~\o'ine said 
· as'signed anniversary date. 

;:, ··:, . :· ·• .. ",,",,.,:.,: .. · .. ' , 

~

11i}\:('... When ~he ~ity of Portia~~ call~· for se~ar;te prequalification for a spec}flc projeptJ all prospeqtl,ve biftd~rs ' 
· mµst· submit a pre~ualifi~a.tlon·applioation. . · • · , · . ·. , . , , , 

l i:) \ ';, 

,·.ae~tii;•t3fuoni'.ofdtiritin~ing·:~~tl·~IJ6f~dc~i90~ ·::/,.,·· ·· .,,,, · ::· .. , :.:: ·· .. ,q':i: .. i ; <.:),: 
···• :.: .• <·• .•>:·. ~risp~~a~~'';?l~fi¢r~ \yf ~. ~~ye··.· ~~~~ :t{~WP<!u~rihai ;kd•:.@~!aisii~ itCl.;~/~t~Jil ,i'h &JiiilliriJi;te1·····•. 
·.'pfoquaiit1catidrf standmg •. are require~' to shb~it. ~1er,prequalific,µtJo.n appHc~ti 01}. ~achyeµr ~. Tl1~~e 111.ar b~ SU,~il)ittf d; '' 

' :not·eurUer·•··than.•·.••Olle .J1undr¢d:twenty..·.(120): days ::~d'~r io,,.,theiannive'rsary.'da't.e · ~ssi~·ri~d',,bY:••.the·;:Cit{l:ngineer . .':· 
· :';')Jni§t~rrJ1ptecl pr~q'uatlnc~tlon i~' conHngenthpo~f avo'rnbleraction .:oh. tl~e. appllca~·ion. by lhJ City 'E'ngin~ct:: pdbr).6: 
· ·. t~le)lSSign~d• a~niversary. date .• The qty' Engine~r rnay termi~ate ·a.pre'qualifiont!onat nny,tinie o~:itnY~asi.~: suffid!1s· .,.,. 
· · 'for·Un1itadon.or.reJe~tfrm <;fa ne.w prequaHfication a11plicati.011,;. · .· .. ·. · ··: . ' . ,.:·: .. ·t/:;,: . · ::.... . · · .'.. /\·:· ; 

' , l' , , " .... , ''!'.,! , . ' , ,. , . . _.'.:)i,, 
·11' •,(\' 

,. ' 

q~anges:: ::: ,' ' i' :', 

'<.•,:-:·.:-·:',!-:,.·,, .. ,·:·.;1,>'',:,:.,-::/ ..... :: .. ,· '.· '··.· .. ····.:'··· .. •· ',. :.· .. · .............. :.',' .·· .. · · .. ·· ........ ·,: .. '····::,' .,.· ... ,··:::,'··:.,, ,' 
.. . : :··.··· '.;,·.•.:: .. 'R.:eq~~~ts: f'pr:th9:·.t~vis,ion>:9f .,t11e:· .. priq~~Uflcat,ion,.stapdlng<of: .. any:pr9$pi?ctive·:,,bicide,r \will•: be:••·(io11$iµe'red '.:·: 

',,vhenever:thebJtlde'r::~11,rnake'a showing·of rriuteriaHy improvedabipty 1 but,ndt more ofteri•thai1 oncC 1in·.tl1re:c:i11ohths.· 
Ea

1

ch such .'1:cquest'i-ilu~t pe, accompiin'teil·by a' new JlrequaHficatlon appliclttlo\1. . . . 
·,,:."·,·;· .. ,.,::,. .. · .. ·'- .. :.: ·: .. :··_,,.,·, ... J.;",,~:."., ,, :,;?_:.",, . .... :.· .. ,-·:'':'1 .. ··. 1 l,·.\~:.·,i·.l, _ _.,.·_:•'i·'·· .. · . .' ?,,-._:· .. ';·1·· ........ ·· .. ·-'°<··•·.l• . .'···1.·:··::'_,.' ... _ _'···:.·\: ..... ,i.·(·'.,. __ · .. :;'i.··;,: .. ·', 

·•.· ' ,,',:\Vi:th'o'r ,\'lit(i()Ut a<•reque~t fron1the, prequalific,d bidder' the,, prequaltficatio1f St3J~ding arid· apt Hmitutlon'ion, · .. ' 
dui~:>!?.f We>rk :or,

0

,size' of pioject;)lUlY .b.e pwie\i/ed by, the 9ty;a,1d increase:& or d¢cr~~se:?, a~·fouri~::a1,pipprh1t~'/ the :;: 
1,1reqt,aUQe,d prosp~_ptiv~'b}d,~erwillbe nOtlQrd ,itp8rJti11g of.an)t.'foch.•r~vis~ori; , . . . . ,' :··• .· I, · •.•· · .••• •. :.· •• ·. • ·•: .• ;.··. ·: .·,/:: <::,: . 

• I J:, ,.. ' 

.-.,·.· ,' '· ,,. 
•'(·', ,;•,,.\ 

I •,1,::,, 

::s·f~\tltrrierits ~f(): aei~efd,,C:b1nf1d011tial: :"::,:::'.:. ,, ':.:' .. ,;,: 
; ·, ':1,'\ '!' j ·;.1 :-,-•. ; :·,,_:, •,.'I_·:',•' ... ••,.,: ,' :, , .•), .''. I t I \ j I ' ;, • < l r \ 

' ' I 111e i11formation .f~rnfahed t~ the City·:of Pordattd.in tl1e pteq~11llflcatlon ·~pplication is c611fid.ent
1

iat and sh'a]J,;' '',' '' . .-·' 
\ 1! ' 'I ) I \ 1, I / / I l l ) I ~ ' \ :-; 

, ,' rt\1t be disclosed 'to ,the,public except ttpo11 the written order' of the, ,person, or persons 'forijishi~tg the'same or 'tli)on an• .1
1 

a'p~r9priate .. '6rdotor~(cQui·t of6on11jeter1f jµrisdict)&tf.: ;-'. {, ' : ., I I' ,. ,'.!r'.,. ': ,,, ', , ... ·:.'· ,, " ' ' •:: ' ,: '/! · .. ·.·.',·.·,:.·,'.·,,··,·.,.'.·:. '.:.·1
1
1.· .. ·,·.:.•.:,,' >· ,•.: 

.,-,;~, ,·•.;· ·;·;"_:;_,,·_ ... :.
1
~,:•:\

1 
•:·.,,:! ·,·,:_.,'.,.' ,•·.,:_•\'·';:'•··~ .' . ."/:·•\,;~ .... ,(!. ·:~··'fJ,;,:•<.':'.':/•·.,,\•.,·'•' '• !.,' .': 1°•,1'·\·',.'"_,: ','//\•,'•.'.\ .· - __ -.-. _ :-· _ 

o' I 

t·, · JolntVontutePrequ~liflcat1or1: · , 1 "'1 • ,_, , , u , . ·. . ,,., .. , ,·, . •.,· ,:, . . · .. ,, • . 
,'-;\\/( 1\1 I I ' 1 I I l / I I • \ f ,.>. ' ' I :\ ! ! • I I l 1' ,, I t ! I \' ' \ t//1 '\ + ,' I ,' \'; '• 1', I '• l 

JiV\:::,:·, ' ' 1', ~ .'I· in' ,ordcr·r'to'";\1eh thti '1cqu'irem~'1n' of thu·'City'i~r P~i'tl~11d;::spq~i~l';io:str'tjctio~is t~>1'.\;i<1~j(1u'i'hidatl~n\;r:io ':J\,1;~~' :·: ·:,-'I : ' / ',' 
> , '' 1t , I , ' J ) , 1 , I \ , t, ' ! \ 1\\' , ', I• • ', 1\ ' J 

1 
\' ft 11• 1 

11 1j ! ,I, 

/'. \ · ,.: · · yootu,re ~hould 'be. obtained· fnm.1 t,hc'Gity.,Hngh1ccr, ·~2f.,~W Al.dci{$trect 1 ~~,rtl'tl,1d. 0,fogon~7295. b~fi~.~e:.~ubqil.~ HnS,~'\i \;:.,,,. 1'. ','i ::: '-r: 
\' ) ! I l ) j / 1· I " I l > I I I \ \ 1,,i,,. ,, \\ ,' J ~••1' I !)11' 11/'\1~ I/ ,;<,/II/' 1 I •l~!,1 • I ,,/1,/lt •,'. •\ •JL,(1•(J \1\jlfJI\~ rl/l"l,\ ', l ,1.,,>l'i 

• 1\:, ·. , , , · , .. jQ nt vcit\llrc app lCq,llO~,. ". ,, , , ,:., '.,;., • :· 11,' ,.:,, , ,\ ,,:· •., ., ;:,. ·: /. , :1i:, ,,, . \ •.•1•'1", ., , 1, · · ," · ··1, .. ,,, ,1'., ,;,. '\\ •,:. 1 ,,·'. ,·1 .. ,• 1,, i1,\· 1\ ,, ·'i(,r., ·,.\' , . . :~ -:·, ·: :r' 



ORDINANCE NO. 15092:1 

An Ordinance amending Section 5,32.130, Council as Public Contract 
Review Board, by adding a subsection (a) which defines the 
information required of prospective bidders for projects with the 
City of Portland which requires prequalification, and declaring 
an emergency. 

'lhe City of Portland ordains: 

Section 1. 'lbe Council finds: 

1. rrhat Ordinance No. 141104, passed by the Council and wade 
effective December 31, 1975 and pursuant to Chapter 771, 
Oregon Laws 1975, the Council was designated as the Public 
Contract Review B::>ard for the City of Portland. 

2. '!hat the Public Contract Review Peard is authorized by ORS 
279.041 to establish a standard form of prequalification 
request and that the City of Portland Pl.lblic Contract Review 
Board should make the City of Portland Contractor's 
Prequalification Application marked Exhibit A attached 
hereto and by reference made a part hereof, three copies to 
be on file with the City Audi tor, a part of the Code of the 
City of Portland. 

3. '!his action has been recorrnnended by the City Engineer and 
approved by the Commissioner in charge and the City 
Attorney. 

Natl, 'llIEREFORE, the Council directs: 

a. Section 5 .32 .130 Council as Public contract Review Board, is 
hereby ainended by adding subsection (a) to read as follows: 

(a) Pursuant to ORS 279.041, the City of Portland 
Contractor's Prequalification Application three 
copies of which are on file with the Auditor is 
adopted as the form to be submitted by prospective 
bidders for projects requiring prequalification by 
the City of Portland. 

(1) Contractor's Pregualification Applications shall be ma.de 
available to prospective bidders) upon request.~ .. by the 
City Engineer and/or the City Purchasing Agent. 

( 2) Contractor's Prequalification Applications prepat'ed by 
the State of Oregon will be accepted by the City of 
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.15092J 
ORDINANCE No. •.· I 

Portland if , the classes , of ¼Ork are identical or if 
additional information which meets City of Portland 
classes o.f ~rk criteria is submitted with the State of 
Oregon fonn. 

Section 2~ 'Ibe Council declares than. an emergency exists,: in order 
that there be no uncertainity as to the requirements contained witi1in 
the City of Portland Contractor's Prequalification application; 

··therefore, this Ordinance shall be in -force and effect from and after 
its passage by the Council. 

•···I'·;., 
/'/ 

1. -·-·1 

'.I ', •.· 

1 

Commissioner Lindberg 
: SO'Ibrgrimsoh :dvlhl ' iAttest:: 
; Novembe_r 3, 1980 · 
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THE COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Yeas :Nays 

--

--

Jordan i 
; --

Lindberg I 
I. --

-

Schwab I -
Ivancie 

s 
I 
! •o•- •• . -

FOUR-FIFTi-Is-cALENDAR 

Jordan 

Lindberg 

Schwab - --
. --.. 

-
Ivanc1e ---

--~ ': . 
~-

··-:.~ 
;.:,; 

,,:...... .. 

Calendar No. 4537 I 

ORDINANCE No. :150921 

Title 
An Ordinance amending Section 5.32.130, 

Council as Public contract Review 
Board, by adding a subsection (a) 
which defines the information 
required of prospective bidders for 
projects with the City of Portland 
which requires prequalification, 
and declaring an emergency. 

DEC 2 4 1980 File _____________ _ 

GEORGE YERKOVICH 

th~T)'...QF PORTLAND 

By \l \IVJ\! fl/ - . -1 I 

INTRODUCED BY 

Corrmissioner Lindberg 

NOTED BY THE CO~\.USSIONER 

Affairs 

Finance and 
Administration 
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Utilities 
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~ffiit & Structural Engineering 

Prepared By: Date: 
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Budget Impact Review: 

Bureau He-.~. 
~~-<-4--
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NOTED BY 
City Attorney 
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